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Request:  (As Redacted sent by requestor)  
 
To whom it may concern, 
  
I am writing to ask the following questions under the FOI act, on the important topic of 
potholes.  
 

 How much money have you received in each year since 2009-10 from central 
government to specifically tackle the problem of potholes? 

 How much of the “£420 million to local authorities in 2018-19 to tackle 
potholes” (5.3 Modernising transport, paragraph 
3, https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/budget-2018-
documents/budget-2018 ), that the Chancellor promised at the 2018 budget, 
has the council received so far? 

 How much of the £420 million, do you expect to receive? 

 What proportion of potholes will you be able to fix as a result of money 
received from central government this year, which was specifically designated 
to tackle the issue of potholes (including the £420 million)?  

Please could send any information back electronically in a readable format (i.e. not PDF). 
  
If any particular parts either take longer to answer than other parts, or are not possible to 
answer, please provide the answers to those you can answer at your earliest convenience.  
  
If my request is denied in whole or in part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to 
specific exemptions of the Act. 
  
Please make sure you reply within the 20 working days as specified in the Act. 
  
Please acknowledge receipt of this request. 
  
Many thanks in advance for your help. 
  
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Response:  (Response as Redacted sent by service)  
 
Thank you for your query. 
 
Hertfordshire is a two tier area and this service is not provided at a district level but by the 
County Council. 
 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/budget-2018-documents/budget-2018
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/budget-2018-documents/budget-2018


Therefore, please refer your FOI request to Hertfordshire County Council who will be able to 
help you. 
 
Kind regards 
FOI 
 


